



Iva Grabarić Andonovski, univ. spec.

Address: Siget 10, 10020 Zagreb, Croatia
Mobile phone: +385996488483
E-mail: iva.grabarić.andonovski@pbf.unizg.hr
Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/iva.andonovski>
Twitter: <https://twitter.com/IGrabarić>
LinkedIn: Iva Grabarić Andonovski

Food Technology and Biotechnology (Editor)
University of Zagreb Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology
Editorial office: Kačićeva 23, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
E-mail: ftb@pbf.unizg.hr
Phone: +38514605179
Website: <http://www.ftb.com.hr>

Croatian Association for Scholarly Communication (Secretary)
Office: Kačićeva 23, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
E-mail: znak@znak.hr
Phone: +38514605179
Website: www.znak.hr

I have a master's degree in horticulture and landscape architecture from the University of Zagreb Faculty of Agriculture and a master's specialist degree in food management from the University of Zagreb Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology. Coming from a long line of scientists, I have found the perfect ground for fulfilling my potential as a scientifically driven, organized and creative person at the Editorial Office of Food Technology and Biotechnology journal, first as the Editorial Assistant from 2002, then as the Assistant Editor from 2010 and finally as the Editor from 2013. I joined EASE in 2014 and was appointed as the Croatian Regional Chapter Chair in 2020, EASE Council member in 2021 and Environment and Sustainability Committee Chair in June 2022. Together with several colleagues I participated in founding the Croatian Association for Scholarly Communication (CROASC or ZNAK in Croatian) in November 2019 and act as a Board member and Secretary since then. The goals of the association are to provide training and support to the editors of Croatian scientific scholarly publications, to promote open access and transparent public journal financing and to act as a bridge between the editors and various institutions, starting from the Ministry of Science and Education, SRCE University Computing Centre, Croatian DOI office, DOAJ, Sherpa/Romeo, etc. For that, we have conducted several surveys to collect data on financing, indexing, use of social networks, preprint evaluation, publishing practices and environmental policy of Croatian scientific journals. I organized numerous webinars, workshops, panel discussions and several PUBMET conferences. I am an Organizing committee member of PUBMET conference, major conference on scholarly

communication in the context of open science in the region and wider. As an editor of diamond open access journal, I am a keen believer in the open access and one of the signees of the Croatian Open Access Declaration. I am also promoting the UN SDG Publishers Compact initiative, signed by my journal.

Work experience:

- 2013- Editor, Food Technology and Biotechnology journal, Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology, University of Zagreb, Croatia
- 2013-2010 Research Assistant/Assistant Editor, Laboratory for Biochemistry/Food Technology and Biotechnology journal, Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology, University of Zagreb, Croatia
- 2010-2003 Editorial Assistant - Food Technology and Biotechnology journal, Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology, University of Zagreb, Croatia

Education:

- 2011 Postgraduate PhD Study in Biotechnology and Bioprocess Engineering, Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology, University of Zagreb, Croatia
- 2008-2015 Postgraduate Specialist Study in Food Management, Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology, University of Zagreb, Croatia (**title:** Master specialist of Food Management)
- 2002-1993 Graduate Study in Horticulture and Landscape Architecture, Faculty of Agriculture, University of Zagreb, Croatia (**title:** Master of Horticulture and Landscape Architecture)
- 1989-1993 Graduate Study in Nutrition, Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology, University of Zagreb, Croatia
- 1989-1985 Vladimir Prelog Science School (**title:** Chemical technician)

Training courses, workshops and webinars:

- 2022 *EASE Member webinar - What are the implications of open science for editors and authors?*
- 2022 *Sherpa Romeo webinar for Croatian science editors (moderator)*
- 2022 *EASE Member webinar - Best practice in how to raise your paper's impact, engagement, presence*
- 2022 *Plagiarism detection in the evolving publishing landscape: Best practices for journals - Scholastica*
- 2022 *EASE Member webinar - The Dark Side of Science: Misconduct in Biomedical Research*
- 2022 *EASE/HESI UN SDG Publishers Compact Survey Workshop (organizer)*
- 2022 *EASE member webinar: 'Layering: a design solution for multiple audiences'*
- 2022 *Role of journals in supporting the open access to research data (CROASC/CROSSDA)*
- 2022 *Croatian EASE/CROASC satellite session on the usage of social networks by researchers, journals and journal editors (organizer and moderator)*
- 2022 *How does Scopus help me in my editorial activities? Workshop for journal editors (organizer and moderator)*
- 2022 *How do I get my journal indexed in the Scopus database? An introduction for journal editors (organizer and moderator)*
- 2022 *EASE Webinar - Winners of the Cochrane Award for Reducing Waste in Research*
- 2022 *EASE Editorial School (organizer and moderator)*
- 2022 *EASE Member webinar: How to attempt compliance with best practice guidelines on publication ethics*
- 2021 *EASE Member webinar: Preprints and Publishing*

- 2021 *The Web of Science Journal Evaluation Process and Selection Criteria* (organizer and moderator)
- 2021 *EASE member exclusive - Open access journals webinar*
- 2021 *Croatian EASE/CROASC satellite session on the evaluation of preprints and publishing practices* (organizer and moderator)
- 2021 *Croatian journal policies and practices – Podne manje kvarat – lecturer*
- 2021 *World Conference on Research Integrity*
- 2021 *How to write an article that would be attractive to editors, reviewers and readers* (organizer and moderator)
- 2021 *EASE Webinar Series: Sex and gender considerations in research*
- 2021 *How accessible are my webpages – SRCE DEI workshop*
- 2021 *EASE Webinar Series: Quick Guide to Peer Review*
- 2021 *EASE Webinar Series: Research integrity for editors*
- 2020 *XML workshop for Croatian editors, CROASC/EASE webinar* (organizer and moderator)
- 2020 *What do we need to know about OA copyright publisher policies today? And what's next for immediate OA?, SPARC Europe webinar*
- 2020 *Open peer review or how to enhance trust in peer review, Peer Review Week 2020 webinar, EASE/CROASC* (organizer and moderator)
- 2020 *WordPress, SRCE University Computing Centre workshop, University of Zagreb, Croatia*
- 2020 *Webinar on peer review integrity, ReviewerCredits/PEERE*
- 2020 *Open access and open science, Elsevier, University of Zagreb, Croatia*
- 2019 *Scopus workshop for editors, CROASC/Elsevier* (organizer)
- 2019 *Legal and ethical issues regarding data collection from a researcher's point of view, SERISS, Zagreb, Croatia*
- 2017 *Research integrity workshop, Biochemia medica, University of Zagreb, Croatia*
- 2017 *Publishing papers in XML format on Hrčak, SRCE University Computing Centre workshop, University of Zagreb, Croatia*
- 2015 *Galaxy Training Network: Bioinformatic Methods in Genomics-Workshop and Lectures, Ruđer Bošković Institute, Zagreb, Croatia*
- 2014 *How to publish your article in a research journal?
How to write an effective project proposal?*
University of Zagreb, Croatia
- 2012 *Open Access workshop, Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Computing, University of Zagreb, Croatia*
- 2011 *Workshop for Editors: Publishing Integrity in the Digital Age, University of Split, Croatia*
- 2011 *Introduction to Innovation
Intellectual Property: Legal Aspects
Introduction to Entrepreneurship*
University of Zagreb, Croatia
- 2008 *HTML
MS FrontPage 2003
Internet security*
SRCE University Computing Centre workshops, University of Zagreb, Croatia
- 2005 *First Croatian Workshop on Scientific Publishing - Scientific Journals and Their Editors: Responsibilities and Rights, National and University Library, Zagreb, Croatia*

Conference participation and organisation:

- 2022 *Turnitin Summit EMEA 2022*
- 2022 *PUBMET 2022 – The 9th Conference on Scholarly Communication and Publishing in the Context of Open Science* (Organizing committee) – session chair and panel discussion moderator

2022 *Sustainable Solutions Summit*

2022 *16th EASE General Assembly and Conference, Valencia, Spain (moderator)*

2022 *JSDEWES 9th conference on scientific publishing, SDEWES, Zagreb, Croatia – report*

2022 *SRCE DEI 2022 Conference (online)*

2021 *15th EASE General Assembly and Conference (online)*

2021 *PUBMET 2021 – The 8th Conference on Scholarly Communication and Publishing in the Context of Open Science (Organizing committee) – session chair and panel discussion moderator*

2021 *JSDEWES 8th conference on scientific publishing, SDEWES, Zagreb, Croatia – report*

2021 *Medical Information Conference Croatia 2021 - online*

2021 *SRCE DEI 2021 Conference - online*

2020 *The 2nd PEERE International Conference on Peer Review 2020 – virtual conference*

2020 *PUBMET 2020 – The 7th Conference on Scholarly Communication and Publishing in the Context of Open Science – virtual conference (Organizing committee, Secretary) – session chair, panel discussion and workshop moderator*

2020 *EASE Virtual Conference 2020*

2020 *JSDEWES 7th conference on scientific publishing, SDEWES, Zagreb, Croatia - report*

2019 *PUBMET 2019 – The 6th Conference on Scholarly Publishing in the Context of Open Science, Zadar, Croatia (Organizing committee, Secretary) – session chair*

2019 *Medical Information Conference Croatia 2019, University of Zagreb, School of Medicine, Croatia*

2019 *JSDEWES 6th conference on scientific publishing, SDEWES, Zagreb, Croatia - report*

2018 *PUBMET 2018 – The 5th Conference on Scholarly Publishing in the Context of Open Science, Zadar, Croatia (Organizing committee, Secretary)*

2018 *14th EASE General Assembly and Conference, Bucharest, Romania (lecture)*

2018 *JSDEWES 5th conference on scientific publishing, SDEWES, Zagreb, Croatia*

2017 *Medical Information Conference Croatia 2017, University of Zagreb, School of Medicine, Croatia*

2017 *PUBMET 2017 – The 4th Conference on Scholarly Publishing in the Context of Open Science, Zagreb, Croatia (Organizing committee, Secretary)*

2017 *JSDEWES 4th conference on scientific publishing, SDEWES, Zagreb, Croatia*

2016 *Medical Information Conference Croatia 2016, University of Zagreb, School of Medicine, Croatia*

2016 *PUBMET 2016 – The 3rd Conference on Scholarly Publishing in the Context of Open Science, Zadar, Croatia (Organizing committee)*

2016 *JSDEWES 3rd conference on scientific publishing, SDEWES, Zagreb, Croatia*

2015 *Medical Information Conference Croatia 2015, University of Zagreb, School of Medicine, Croatia*

2015 *JSDEWES 2nd conference on scientific publishing, SDEWES, Zagreb, Croatia*

2014 *PUBMET 2014: The Plurality of Approaches to the Scholarly Publishing and Assessment, Zadar, Croatia*

2014 *Medical Information Conference Croatia 2014, University of Zagreb, School of Medicine, Croatia*

2014 *12th EASE General Assembly and Conference, Split, Croatia*

2014 *7th Symposium on Functional Food in Croatia, Zagreb, Croatia*

2014 *JSDEWES 1st conference on scientific publishing, SDEWES, Zagreb, Croatia*

2012 *Symposium on Scientific and Professional Publishing in Croatia, Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology, Zagreb, Croatia (Organizing committee)*

2012 *International Conference XIV Ružička Days, Vukovar, Croatia (poster presentation)*

2012 *Fifth Belgrade International Open Access Conference 2012, Belgrade, Serbia*

2012 *5th Symposium on Functional Food in Croatia, Zagreb, Croatia*

2012 *Food as a foundation of health and longevity, Zagreb, Croatia*

2003 *1st FEMS Congress of European Microbiologists*, Ljubljana, Slovenia (poster presentation)

Publications

1. Grabarić Andonovski I, Pongrac Habdija Z, Mrša V. What can we do to improve the peer review system? – A short survey of Food Technology and Biotechnology peer reviewers' experience. *Food Technol Biotechnol*. 2019;57(4):436-7.
2. Peša Pavlović N, Grabarić Andonovski I. PUBMET2017 – The 4th conference on scholarly publishing in the context of open science. *Eur Sci Ed*. 2017;43(4):85-6.
3. Pongrac Habdija Z, Grabarić Andonovski I, Mayer M. PUBMET2016 – The 3rd conference on scholarly publishing in the context of open science. *Eur Sci Ed*. 2017;43(1):14-5.
4. Mrša V, Grabarić Andonovski I, Pongrac Habdija Z. Financiranje objavljivanja hrvatskih znanstvenih časopisa (Financing of Croatian scientific journals). In: *Hrvatski znanstveni časopisi (Croatian scientific journals)*. Hebrang Grgić I (ed.). Zagreb, Croatia: Školska knjiga; 2015. pp. 77-91.
5. Grabarić Andonovski I. Spektrofotometrijsko određivanje smjese prehrambenih bojila uz kemometričku separaciju višeanalitnog signala (Spectrophotometric determination of food dye mixture with chemometric separation of multianalyte signal). Zagreb, Croatia: University of Zagreb, Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology; 2015 (Master specialist thesis).
6. Mrša V, Macan I, Grabarić Andonovski I, Pongrac Habdija Z. Traditional cooperation and results: Illustration of the journal "Food Technology and Biotechnology". In: *Biotechnology and Microbiology for Knowledge and Benefit*. Raspor P, Smole Možina S (eds.). Ljubljana, Slovenia: University of Ljubljana, Biotechnical Faculty; 2012. pp. 129-38.
7. Grabarić I. Fiziološki poremećaj u rastu ploda paprike i reakcija na primjenu Folifertila Ca (Physiological disorder of pepper fruit growth and its reaction to the application of Folifertil Ca). Zagreb, Croatia: University of Zagreb, Faculty of Agriculture; 2002 (Master thesis).

Membership and boards:

European Association of Science Editors (EASE) – member from 2014, Croatian Regional Chapter Chair from 2020, Council member from 2021, Environment and Sustainability Committee Chair from June 2022

HRČAK Portal of Croatian Scientific and Professional Journals - Advisory Board member from 2021
Croatian Association for Scholarly Communication (CROASC) – Board member and Secretary from 2019

Croatian Society of Biotechnology member

Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology Publishing Committee member

Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology Library Committee member

Skills:

Advanced MS Office and Internet user, good knowledge of CorelDRAW, FrontPage, HTML, XML, WordPress

Proficient in English, good knowledge of German and Spanish

Driving licence B category

Awards:

2022 Annual Faculty of Food Technology and Biotechnology staff award

Hobbies:

Yoga, gardening, reading, painting